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Mr. Kermit Geary 
R. F. D. # 2 
balnutport, Pennsylvania 

Dear Mr. Geary: 

ulä &ten, 

December 8, 1947 

Letters like the one we just received from you this morning 
are always welcome. 

We are pleased to verify your report and thank you for the 
fine report that you gave us. 

Perhaps ycu would like to know something of the line-up of 
equipment here. So, I shall give you a brief description. 

We are using a modified Tempco GSC 250 transmitter, with a 
pair of 810's in the final stage, modulating with 805's. Transmission 
line is 7/8" coaxial cable underground to a 200' Blaw-Knox tower. Our 
control console was designed and built up by Mr. Cole, ouner. manager. 
Tt is a very nice job and easy to operate. 

Some of the other reports that we have received from up that 
way mentioned interference from a couple of the stations that you were 
hearing. I believe about two or three others reported interference 
from WJLB and WXAL. 

Wonder if you heard us on the last three mornings? We have 
been on with equipment tests every morning since Friday. If you have 
heard us, we shall be glad to receive further reports on our signals. 

Thanks again for writing us, and our best regards to you. 

Sincerely yours, 

2:710r 
William D. Gregory 

Where the Piedmont's Bright Leaf Comes to Market 


